

April 26, 2019

TO: Programs Committee

FROM: Carolyn Kelley, Chair

RE: PROGRAMS COMMITTEE MEETING Friday, May 3 12:30-2:00 PM, Room 198 Education Bldg.

If you cannot attend, please find a substitute and inform Maddie Sychta, <u>sychta@wisc.edu</u>. Faculty substitute for faculty (same department) and students substitute for students (graduate or undergraduate, and same department). A simple majority of the Committee's voting membership constitutes a quorum.

Within a few days after the meeting, Programs Committee staff will report outcomes and changes back to the appropriate departmental faculty/staff contact and the departmental Committee representative. If changes are required, Committee staff will forward to the next level of review once these changes are made. We ask course proposers to indicate that changes have been made via an entry in the "Comments" section of the course proposal system.

AGENDA

A. Consent Agenda

- a. Approval of agenda
- b. Approval of April minutes

Updates to topics course numbers to traditional course number, corrections to course alignment content, clarification of credit amounts, consolidation of 1 credit classes, general corrections

- c. Program Change: SEE: Secondary English Education
- d. Program Change: <u>SME: Secondary Mathematics Education</u>
- e. Program Change: <u>SSE: Secondary Science Education</u>
- f. Program Change: SSSE: Secondary Social Studies Education
- g. Program Change: <u>MS 768EDU: Kinesiology</u>
- h. Program Change: PHD 768EDU: Kinesiology
- i. Course Change Proposal: <u>ELPA 842/ED POL 842/ED PSYCH 842/RP & SE 842:</u> <u>Legal Foundations of Special Education and Pupil Services</u> (*Removal of the requisite*)
- j. <u>CURRIC 366/ED POL 366: Internationalizing Educational Knowledge</u> (cross list change)
- B. Old Business
 - a. New Program Proposal: <u>Bachelor of Fine Art: Graphic Design Option</u> [Schrage,

School of Education Office of the Dean

377 Education Building University of Wisconsin-Madison 1000 Bascom Mall Madison, WI 53706-1398 608-262-1736 Fax: 608-265-2512 Hillman]

- b. New Program Proposal: <u>Bachelor of Science-Art: Graphic Design Option</u> [Schrage, Hillman]
- c. New Program Proposal: Certificate in Graphic Design [Schrage, Hillman]
- d. Course Change Proposal: <u>THEATRE 140: Voice I: Effective Communication</u> (*Previously tabled item, fix requisites, title change*) [Schrage, Hillman]
- e. Course Change Proposal: <u>RP & SE 988: Rehabilitation Counselor Education</u> (*Previously tabled item*) [Hassett, Claessens]
- C. <u>Regular Business</u>
 - Course Change Proposals
 - a. Program Change: MS 720EDU: Occupational Therapy [Hassett, Claessens]
 - b. Course Change Proposal: <u>KINES 123</u>: <u>Living Well</u>: <u>Lifestyle Redesign and</u> <u>Health Promotion for College Students</u> (*Title change, LAS credit*) [Hassett, Claessens]
 - c. Course Change Proposal: KINES 353: Health and Physical Education in a Multicultural Society (LAS credit) [Fan, Ruppar]
 - d. Course Change Proposal: <u>KINES 360</u>: Lifespan Motor Development (*Requisite update to enable enrollment in certificate*) [Fan, Ruppar]
 - e. Course Change Proposal: <u>KINES 501: Theory-Based Health Education and health</u> <u>Promotion Programs</u> (*Title change, removal of cross list in CURRIC, LAS credit*) [Fan, Ruppar]
 - f. Course Change Proposal: <u>KINES 516: Physical Activity for Diverse Abilities</u> (removal of Com B attribute, course is core for Promoting Activity certificate, requisite update to enable enrollment in certificate) [Fan, Ruppar]
 - g. Course Change Proposal: <u>KINES 547: Skills for Health: Methods and Practicum</u> of Teaching Health (*LAS credit*) [Uttal, Steiner]
 - h. Course Change Proposal: <u>RP & SE 735</u>: Legal & Ethical Bases of Counseling (*Title change, no longer cross-listed with ED PSYCH and COUN PSY*) [Uttal, Steiner]

New Course Proposals

- i. New Course Proposal: <u>CURRIC 818: Teaching Controversial Issues</u> [Uttal, Steiner]
- j. New Course Proposal: <u>DANCE 115: Hip-Hop Dance Technique and Theory 1</u> [Uttal, Steiner]
- k. New Course Proposal: <u>ED POL 260: International Educational Development</u> [McShane-Hellenbrand, Mitchell]
- 1. New Course Proposal: <u>ED POL 760: International Development and Education</u> [McShane-Hellenbrand, Mitchell]
- m. New Course Proposal: <u>ED PSYCH 626/COM ARTS 626</u>: <u>Youth Development</u> <u>and Social Media: Interdisciplinary Training Seminar [McShane-Hellenbrand,</u> <u>Mitchell]</u>
- n. New Course Proposal: <u>ELPA 542/ED POL 542/LEGAL ST 542/POLI SCI 542:</u> Law and Public Education [McShane-Hellenbrand, Mitchell]